UNIVERSITYof HOUSTON

UNIVERSITY COORDINATING COMMISSION
Agenda for December 7, 2007
E Cullen Building room 407
11:00 am — 12:00 noon

TO: John Antel, Joel Bloom, Elaine Charlson, Wynne Chin (Chair), Katy Greenwood, Keith Kowalka,
Robert McPherson, David Papell, David Rosen

FROM: Joe Kotarba, University Coordinating Commission (jkotarba@uh.edu; 3-3954)

DATE: December 6, 2007

| Call to Order; Minutes for 10/1/07
1] Announcements

A Meeting dates: best days and times for Spring 2008?

B E-mail listserves:
UC-COORD-COMMISSION@LISTSERV.UH.EDU - Commission members
UCC-NEWS@LISTSERV.UH.EDU - Commission news: UH community members may
subscribe by sending an e-mail request to madaly@uh.edu

C Website: http://www.uh.edu/ucc/

i UCC 0035 07F: Net Income Distribution Proposal AND
UCC 0036 07F: Faculty Senate Response to UCC 0035 07F
How do we handle situations like these?

v UCC 0037 07F: Mandatory Undergraduate Orientation (UC 9359 07F)
This document was submitted by Dr. Charlson, from Undergraduate Council.
This document has been seen by UC and the Administration.

V UCC 0038 07F: Proposal to locate Free Periodical Racks at University Center Complex
This document was submitted by Jeanne LaMontagne, Facilities-Capital Planning & Real Estate.
This document has been seen by [no response from submitter on other reviewers].

Vi UC 0039 07F: Registration Proposal (UC 9678 07F)

This document was submitted by Simon Bott and others
This document has been seen by Faculty Senate, the Administration, UC, and SGA.

Vil Old Business/New Business

VIl  Adjournment
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